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17 December 201 3 WO1 13-04 

re: Review Application in respect of KMK Metals Recycling Limited at Cappincur 
Industrial Estate, Daingean Road, Tullamore. CO Offaly 

Dear Mr Kyck 

I am to refer to the Agency’s letter to you of 27 September 2013 in relation to your 
proposed activity. 

The Agency requests that you disregard the contents of this letter and to note that your 
application will be processed as a waste application in accordance with the Waste 
Management Act 1996 as amended. 

Your application has been assigned the following reference number: WO1 13-04 and this 
should be used at all times when communicating with the Agency. Please direct any 
correspondence in relation to this application to Administration, Ofice of Climate, 
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register No. WO1 13-04. 

Yours sincerely, 

Poe leen  Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


